

HAMILTON ELEMENTARY PTO MEETING AGENDA

MAY 2, 2023 | 4:30PM | LMC @ HAMILTON

Links to Social Media & Website: [Facebook](#) [District Website](#)

1. Check in / verify quorum - [Hamilton PTO Minutes](#) [April Newsletter](#)
2. Bonnie Martin, GROW LaCrosse - visit to share more details about what's happening in the garden, volunteer opportunities, and additional programming
3. Principal Report (Jenna)
4. Community School Report (Jon) - [March Community School Reflection](#)
5. Teacher Report (Jenn)
 - a. PBIS updates
6. District meeting and fundraising rep report (Jane) - [Fundraising Ideas](#)
 - a. District parent meeting updates
 - b. [Sierra Club Grant](#) updates?
 - c. Women's Fund grant updates
 - d. Any other fundraising updates / [Scoreboard Fundraising](#)
7. Upcoming Events / Family Nights (Amber/Jenn/Jenna)
 - a. No school: **May 29**
 - b. May 18: Family Night - Bike Rodeo, 5:30-7pm
 - c. May 11: 2/3 & 4/5 music concert 5:30pm
 - d. June 2: last day of school, early dismissal at 11:48am
8. Non-profit / Budget updates (Jane/Amber) [[By-Laws](#)]
 - a. ACTION ITEM: **vote** on GROW La Crosse price increase from \$250 to \$500 for upcoming school year garden lessons.
 - b. ACTION ITEM: **vote** to approve the purchase of snacks/goodies for end of year thank you for staff (~\$150-\$200)
 - c. ACTION ITEM: **vote** to elect Jane Benzschawel as new president of the PTO effective June 3.
 - d. Any other non-profit updates and/or plan to complete future steps
9. Discussion items:
 - a. T-shirts for students update?
 - b. Snacks/food from Hunger Task Force?
 - c. 5th grade graduation
 - d. Board of directors discussion, any interest in the vice president spot?
10. Next meeting: Sept 2023 - 4:30pm in LMC